



VILLAGE OF DOBBS FERRY BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA

MEETING DATE: NOVEMBER 24, 2020
AGENDA ITEM SECTION: PUBLIC HEARING
AGENDA ITEM NO. : 2
AGENDA ITEM: PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER A LOCAL LAW CLARIFYING PARKING RESTRICTIONS AND AMENDING THE DATE PARAMETERS FOR THE ANNUAL VILLAGE PARKING PERMITS
ITEM BACKUP DOCUMENTATION: <ul style="list-style-type: none">1. LEGAL NOTICE2. INTRODUCTORY LOCAL LAW 8-2020



VILLAGE OF DOBBS FERRY

112 Main Street
Dobbs Ferry, New York 10522
TEL: (914) 231-8500 • FAX: (914) 693-3470

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a public hearing will be conducted by the Village Board of the Village of Dobbs Ferry, 112 Main Street, Dobbs Ferry, New York 10522 on November 24 at 6:30 p.m., or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard, to receive public comments on Introductory Local Law 8 which proposes to standardize the timeline for the application and issuance of online parking permits to coincide with the calendar year.

The hearing will be conducted via virtual technology or in person at Village Hall, 112 Main Street, Dobbs Ferry, New York with the format to be dictated by the requirements then in effect by virtue of COVID-19 related Executive Orders. For virtual participation, all interested parties may be heard using Zoom, a web-based videoconferencing service: Webinar ID 205 957 953, Password: 309361. Copy/paste the following link: <https://zoom.us/j/205957953?pwd=aU5YNHJVYkxub3lWN0RzQUZoVzROUT09>
-or- by Telephone: 1 929 205 6099 during the hearing.

The Village Board of Trustees will also accept written comments forwarded in advance to ldreaper@dobbsferry.com. The local law may be reviewed and further details on public participation can be found online at the Village of Dobbs Ferry website, www.dobbsferry.com

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Dated: November 13, 2020

Elizabeth Dreaper
Village Clerk

INTRODUCTORY LOCAL LAW NO. 8-2020

"Amendment to the Village of Dobbs Ferry Code to Clarify Parking Restrictions and to Establish the Calendar Year as the Basis for Annual Parking Permits"

A LOCAL LAW amending Chapter 290 "Vehicles and Traffic" of the Code of the Village of Dobbs Ferry.

BE IT ENACTED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Dobbs Ferry, as follows:

Section 1. Legislative Intent. The purpose of this local law is to provide residents and visitors with clarification on certain parking restrictions and establish a calendar year as the basis for issuance of annual parking permits.

Section 2. Sections 290-27 and 290-46 of Chapter 290 "Vehicles and Traffic" is hereby revised with new matter underlined and deleted matter ~~struck~~ and in [brackets]:

§290-27. Municipal parking areas.

C. No parking of vehicles shall be permitted in the parking area of Waterfront Park except by holders of permits issued ~~[by the Chief of Police]~~ as set forth in this section or through the use of another parking control method or combination of methods designated by resolution ~~[the express consent]~~ of the Village Board of Trustees. Annual permits shall be effective on a calendar year basis January 1 to December 31, the sales of which shall be governed by procedures determined by the Chief of Police. Permits are not transferrable and must be permanently affixed to the left rear of the motor vehicle covered thereby. The Chief of Police, or his or her ~~[authorized]~~ designee, is hereby authorized to issue the following permits to park vehicles in the Waterfront Park parking area upon payment of the required ~~[fee]~~ Fee as established or amended by the Board of Trustees in accordance with Chapter 175:

- (1) Resident commuter annual permit: parking from 5:00 a.m. until 2:00 a.m. the next morning.
- (2) Nonresident commuter~~;~~ annual ~~[and semiannual]~~ permit: parking from 5:00 a.m. until 2:00 a.m. the next morning~~;~~ ~~as provided in § 290-27D below~~ for use only in spaces or an area designated by the Board of Trustees by resolution.
- (3) Resident recreation annual permit: weekdays from 5:00 a.m. until 2:00 a.m. the next morning in spaces designated "Recreation Parking Spaces," but not to exceed four consecutive hours in the same space; weekdays from 5:00 p.m. until 2:00 a.m. the next morning in spaces designated for recreation or commuter parking;

and Saturdays, Sundays and holidays from 5:00 a.m. until 2:00 a.m. the next morning in any space designated for recreation or commuter parking.

- (4) Resident daily: any day from 5:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m. the next morning.
- (5) Nonresident daily: weekdays from 5:00 p.m. to 2:00 a.m. the next morning or on Saturdays, Sundays and holidays from 5:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m. the next morning.
- (6) Nonresident seasonal: weekdays from 5:00 p.m. to 2:00 a.m. the next morning; and on Saturdays, Sundays and holidays (except July 4th), from 5:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m. the next morning. Permits are valid from May 1 through October 31 and are limited to 25 permits per annum and only one permit per person.

~~[D. — Permits may be issued by the Chief of Police on or after February 15 of each year for a period including February 14 of the following year to nonresidents of the Village in an area determined by the Board of Trustees upon payment of a fee as established by the Board of Trustees. Said fee may be paid in semiannual installments on or before the 15th day of February and August and, if paid semiannually, shall be valid for a six-month period only. Permits must be permanently affixed to the motor vehicle covered thereby so as to be clearly visible from the left rear end of such vehicle.]~~

[E]D. Parking in municipal parking lots is hereby restricted as follows:

- (4) Parking spaces in the 99 Cedar Street Parking Lot shall be restricted [with kiosk/meter/permit parking] to a twelve-hour limit for the period Monday through Saturday between the hours of 6:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. through the use of a parking control method or combination of methods designated by resolution of the Board of Trustees with the following caveats:
 - (i) A number of spaces, located generally along the southerly edge of the parking lot closest to Palisade Street, in a quantity to be established by resolution of the Board of Trustees shall be restricted to a nine-hour limit for the period Monday through Saturday between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. Holders of Commuter Permits and Central Business Permits shall be prohibited from these spaces; and
 - (ii) Holders of Resident Commuter Annual Permits, Nonresident Commuter Annual Permits and Central Business District Permits are permitted to park in any space otherwise not restricted; and
 - (iii) No parking is permitted between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 11:00 a.m. on the third Wednesday of each month to allow for maintenance; and
 - (iv) Time restrictions shall not apply on Sundays and Village holidays.

~~[Parking in the 99 Cedar Street Parking Lot shall be restricted with kiosk/meter/permit parking Monday through Saturday between the hours of 6:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. Notwithstanding the above restriction, parking in 10 designated spaces, located along the southerly edge of the parking lot, closest to Palisade Street, shall be restricted with metered/kiosk parking system from the hours of 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. and no Commuter Permit or Central Business Permit parking shall be permitted in those 10 spaces. Parking in all spaces will be regulated by a meterless or kiosk parking system located within the parking lot limited to 12 hours. Holders of Resident Commuter Annual Permits; Nonresident Commuter Annual and Semiannual Permits and Central Business District Permits will be permitted to park during these periods in any space otherwise not restricted, as determined by the Board of Trustees, or previously restricted herein. No parking is permitted between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 11:00 a.m. on the third Wednesday of each month to allow for maintenance. Time restrictions will not be enforced on Sundays and Village holidays.]~~

§290-46. Residential Parking.

- D. Restriction. Only vehicles properly exhibiting a resident parking permit ("Residential Parking Permit") as issued by the Chief of Police, or his or her designee, shall be permitted to park in the residential parking zone in excess of the posted four-hour or six-hour limit between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. The four-hour limit shall apply to all streets within the residential parking zone, except that a six-hour limit shall apply to Oak Street and Elm Street.
- E. A residential parking permit shall be valid for the calendar year in which it is issued upon payment of the required Fee as established or amended by the Board of Trustees in accordance with Chapter 175~~[at a cost per permit as set from time to time by the Board of Trustees]~~.

Section 3. Except as otherwise provided herein, all other provisions of Chapter 290 shall remain unchanged.

Section 4. This Local Law shall take effect immediately upon publication, filing and posting as required by law.